
BANBURY HISTORICAL SOCIETY 

The Banbury Historical Society was founded in 1957 to encourage interest in the history 
of the town of Banbury and neighbouring parts of Oxfordshire, Northamptonshire and 
Warwickshire. 

The magazine Cake and Cockhorse is issued to members three times a year. This includes 
illustrated articles based on original local historical research, as well as recording the 
Society's activities. Well over a hundred issues and some three hundred articles have 
been published. Most back issues are still available and out-of-print issues can if required 
be photocopied. 

Records series: 
Wigginton Constables' Books 1691-1836 (vol. 11, with Phillimore). 
Banbury Wills and Inventories 1591-1650, 2 parts (vols. 13, 14). 
Victorian Banbury, by Barrie Trinder (vol. 19, with Phillimore). 
Aynho: A Northamptonshire Village, by Nicholas Cooper (vol. 20). 
Banbury Gaol Records, ed. Penelope Renold (vol. 21). 
Banbury Baptism and Burial Registers, 1813-1838 (vol. 22). 
Oxfordshire and North Berkshire Protestation Returns and Tax Assessments 1641-

1642 (vol. 24). 
The 'Bawdy Court' of Banbury: The Act Book of the Peculiar Court of Banbury and 

Cropredy 1625-38, ed. R.K. Gilkes (vol. 26). 
King's Sutton Churchwardens' Accounts 1636-1700, ed. Paul Hayter (vol. 27). 
The Banbury Chapbooks, by Dr Leo John de Freitas (vol. 28). 
Current prices, and availability of other back volumes, from the Hon. Secretary, c/o 

Banbury Museum. 

In preparation: 
Selections from the Diaries of William Cotton Risley, ed. G.W. Smedley-Stevenson: 

Part I: Vicar of Deddington 1836-1848; 
Part 2: Squarson of Deddington 1849-1869. 

Turnpike Roads to Banbury, by Alan Rosevear. 

The Society is always interested to receive suggestions of records suitable for 
publication, backed by offers of help with transcription, editing and indexing. 

Meetings are held during the autumn and winter, normally at 7.30 p.m. on the second 
Thursday of each month, at Banbury Museum, Spiceball Park Road, Banbury. Talks are 
given by invited lecturers on general and local historical, archaeological and architectural 
subjects. Excursions are arranged in the spring and summer, and the A.G.M. is usually 
held at a local country house. 

Membership of the Society is open to all, no proposer being needed. The annual 
subscription is £10.00 including any records volumes published, or £7.50 if these are not 
required; overseas membership, £12.00. 


